Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 25 November 2018 10:52 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Cc: Yik Chan Hoe; SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: OD - SGF59S - DOA 26.09.18

Dear Kerlyn,
Please let us have your repair invoice & dv for payment.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3
WWW.axa.com.sg
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Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



